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Robert K. Jamieson 

Direct Dial: 813-347-5110 

rj amieson@wiandlaw .com 


November 12, 2014 

Via E-Mail and U.S Mail 

Judge Jason S. Patil 
Administrative Law Judge 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, NE, Mail Stop 2557 
Washington, D.C. 20549-2557 

Re: 	 In re: Dennis J Malouf 
SEC Administr{ltive Proceeding No. 3-15918 

"-, . .· ' : ..• - ~: ,-_'. ~- ' . . 

NOV 21 2014 

Dear Judge, Pa,tit . 

We are in reqeipt of UASNM, }nc.'s Notice of Compliance and Request for 
Reconsigenition with ~espect to the subpoena issued to it, along with the bills UASNM has 
submitted. Although we have started to review UASNM's bills, we are currently occupied with 
our prepara,.tjon, ,forth~ hearing commencing next week. Therefore, we will not have an 
opportunity' to com.plete our' review. of UASNM's bills and prepare· a response before the hearing 
begins. Based upon our partial rev1ew, we believe "a substantial portion of the costs and fees 
claimed are unreasonable, objectionable, and not recoverable under any circumstances, and we 
would like an opportunity to fully address those issues by way of a written response once the 
hearing has concluded. A sampling of the issues we have identified so far includes, but is not 
limited to: 

• 	 The format of the production, i.e. producing the documents, which comprise 4.86GB 
of da,ta, on hard-drives purportedly costing $118.11, when it could have just as easily 
been'produc~don one or two DVDs at a: cost of $0.25'to $0.75 each; 

• 	 UASNM's [tpparent production of duplicate documents previously produced which 
UASNM w~srepeatedly instructed notto pr6duce; and 

. -_i.< \, ; .: 	 ­

1 Fees and costs wholly unrelated to the production of documents which are clearly not 
' ' · r~coverable, e.g. fees for attorney time spent researching grounds to object to 

Respendent's subpoena ~d, timy(~J?ent drafting and revising UASNM's motion to 
quash. ..· 	 ·' .·, 
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In light of the above, and so that we have an adequate opportunity to review the bills and 
prepare a response after the hearing,1 we would respectfully request until Wednesday, 
December 10, 2014, to provide you with our written response to UASNM's Notice of 
Compliance and Request for Reconsideration. 

Sincerely yours, 

CJ2. 
RKJ/nac 
cc: 	 Stephen McKenna, Esq. 

Dugan Bliss, Esq. 
James Boone, Esq. 

1 After the hearing has concluded Respondent's counsel will be out of the office through 
December 3, 2014. 
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